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(F)Wi ?/F Parrabell | Bias Crime Classifications [DLM=For-Official-Use-
nly

From: "cameron_bigne! |/l staffnswpolice", "cameron_bigne!|| M staff/nswpolice"

To: "hugh_brandon MM staff/nswpolice%nswpolice”, "timothy_ryan /Il staff/nswpolice%nswpolice”,
"kathleen_collins// staff/nswpolice%nswpolice", "hugh_brandon/IN staff/nswpolice%nswpolice",
"timothy_ryan/ I staff/nswpolice%nswpolice", "kathleen_collins/Il staff/ nswpolice %nswpolice"

Date: Thu, 28 Jul 2016 14:54:51 +1000

Attachments: SH Bias Crime Indicator Form - dated 28 July 2016.docx (32.45 kB)

Afternoon,
Please see attached the new Indicator Form for our convenience.

Cam.

Cameron Bignell

| ' Detective Senior Constahle | Criminal Investigations | Surey Hills Local Area Command | NSW Paolice Force
Level 3 Sydney Police Centre 151-241 Goulburn Street surry Hills | | EEGzTzNGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

www.facebook.com/SurryHillsLAC

From: Paul Grace Il Staff/NSWPolice

To: Cameron Bigne!l I/ Staff NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 28/07/2016 14:53

Subject: Re: Fw: S/F Parrabell | Bias Crime Classifications [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Thanks mate

Paul GRACE
Detective Sergeant

Investigations Manager
Surry Hills LAC

----- Cameron BiﬁneII-Staff/NSWPoIice wrote: -
To: Paul Grac StaffINSWPolice @NSWPolice
From: Cameron Bignell/45263/Staff NSWPolice
Date: 28/07/2016 02:43PM

Subject: Fw: S/F Parrabell | Bias Crime Classifications [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Cameron Bignell

Detective Senior Constable | Criminal Investigations | Surry Hills Local Area Command | NSW Police Force

Level 3 Sydney Palice Centre 151-241 Goulburn street Surry Hills || NG
www.facebook.com/SurryHillsLAC

----- Forwarded by Cameron Bigne!| Il Staff/NSWPolice on 28/07/2016 14:43 -——

From: Geoffrey Steer Stai/NSWPolice

To: Cameron Bignel/IIN Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 29/06/2016 12:35

Subject: RE: S/F Parrabell | Bias Crime Classifications [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Cameron,

The presentation is attached. Re: classifications the definitions are below.

kodkdkokkkkokk

Bias Crime (BC) — sufficient evidence/information exists to prove beyond a reasonable doubt that the incident was either
wholly or partially motivated by bias towards one of the protected categories and constitutes a criminal offence.

Suspected Bias Crime (SBC) — evidence/information exists that the incident may have been motivated by bias but the
incident cannot be proven beyond a reasonable doubt that it was either wholly or partially motivated by bias and
constitutes a criminal offence.

Bias Incident (BI) — the incident was motivated either wholly or partially by bias or is suspected of being wholly or partially
motivated by bias but does not constitute a criminal offence.

Not Bias Crime (NBC) - the incident has been determined as either not being motivated by bias towards a protected
group or although bias motivation is in evidence it does not relate to a protected group.

Insufficient Information (Il) — insufficient information has been recorded to make a determination in regards to bias

motivation. This may be due to a lack of detail recorded by police or a lack of information supplied by victim’s and/or
witnesses.

(See attached file: Op PARRABELL.ppix)

Sergeant Geoff STEER

Bias Crimes Coordinator

Bias Crimes Unit

Operational Programs

Major Events & Incidents Group
MSW Police Force

Cameron Bignell—-28/06/2016 14:02:43---Good afternoon Sergeant, | was hoping to get the some additional information
on the Bias Crime Class

From: Cameron Biﬁnelll-/Staff/NSWPoIice
To: Geoffrey Steer| StaffINSWPolice@NSWPolice

Date: 28/06/2016 14:02
Subject: RE: S/F Parrabell | Bias Crime Classifications [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon Sergeant,

| was hoping to get the some additional information on the Bias Crime Classifications you covered in your presentation,
i.e. Bias Crime, Suspected Bias Crime, Bias Incident, Not a Bias Crime, Insufficient Information.

If at all possible, are you able to please send me a copy of the presentation you delivered for our reference?



NPL.0115.0002.3385

Kind regards,

Cameron Bignell

[ Detective Senior Constable | Criminal Investizations | Surry Hills Local Area Command | N5W Police Force

Level 3 Sydney Palice Centre 151-241 Goulburn street surry Hills [ TTETGTGTGTGTNTNGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEEEE
www.facebook.com/SurryHillsLAC

[attachment "Op PARRABELL.pptx" removed by Paul Grace lllll/Staff/NSWPolice] (See attached file: SH Bias Crime
Indicator Form - dated 28 July 2016.docx)



